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Kevin I.C. Donaldson 
Senior Attorney  
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700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL  33408-0420 
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October 12, 2017 
 
Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
 
Re: Docket No. 20170221-EI – Application of Florida Power & Light Company for 

Authority to Issue and Sell Securities During the Calendar Year 2018 and 2019 
Pursuant to Section 366.04, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 25-8, Florida 
Administrative Code 

  
Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
 
FPL requests that this docket 20170221-EI be administratively closed as FPL withdraws the 
Application set forth because it is a duplicate of the same Application filed on August 21st, 2017 
which was already addressed in docket 20170177-EI. 
 
If you or your Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (561) 304-
5170. 
 

 Sincerely, 
 
       s/ Kevin I.C. Donaldson 
       Kevin I.C. Donaldson, Esq. 
       Fla. Bar No. 0833401 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Margo Leathers, Office of the General Counsel (w/out attachments) 
  Wesley Taylor, Office of the General Counsel (w/out attachments) 
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